MY M PA

From: John Long 21/089/2020
Sent: 21 September 2020 16:05

To: Hilary Saunders
Subject: NYM/2020/0505/FL Cross Farm Outbuilding Revised Plans

Good afternoon Hilary

Further to our telephone conversation earlier today, | am writing to you to formally submit revisions to the proposed
conversion/change of use of Cross Farm Outbuilding, Egton (Planning Application Ref: NYM/2020/0605/FL).

The revisions are proposed to address concerns that the Highway Authority raised in respect of visibility from the visitor
parking area and doors opening directly onto the public highway. The scheme has been revised to remove the visitor
parking area and associated proposed drop kerb. A new low-key post and rail fence/pedestrian gate is proposed to
enclose a courtyard to the side of the outbuilding; and the outbuilding’s doors fronting the highway have been changed
so that they are proposed to open inwards. The garage door is now proposed to be replaced with an ‘up and over’ style

of garage door, with the details to be agreed via the means of a condition. The rest of the scheme is as previously
submitted. | attached the revised plans and elevations (ref: 06-2020-1001 (1 to 06) Rev A.

| trust the revisions are satisfactory and adequately address the Highway Authority concerns. | understand that the
revisions will need to be issued for a period of consultation, following which a decision will be made.

Thank you for your help and advice on this matter and please do contact me if you require any additional information.

John

John Long

This email is Private and Confidential is sent for the attention for the addressee only and is without commitment. Where terms are discussed or proposed these are
without prejudice and subject to contract. EROE. John Long also sends emails from this address on personal matters and in respect of other companies. If you are
not the intended recipient please accept that you have received this email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email is
strictly prohibited. John Long Planning is a trading name of John Long Planning Ltd. John Long Planning Ltd is a company registered in England and Wales with
company number 11569836. VAT No: 277458849.
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Your Ref: NYM/2020/0605
Our Ref: 006/2020/021

Hilary Saunders

North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage

Bondgate

Helmsley

York

North Yorkshire

YO62 5BP

Dear Hilary

Revised Plans - Detailed/full planning application for the conversion/change of use for the
conversion/change of use of Cross Farm Outbuilding and associated land to residential use
(principal residence) (Planning Ref: NYM/2020/0605/FL)

| am writing to you to formally submit revisions to the proposed conversion/change of use of Cross Farm
Outbuilding, Egton (Planning Application Ref: NYM/2020/0605/FL).

The revisions are proposed to address concerns that the Highway Authority raised in respect of visibility from the
visitor parking area and doors opening directly onto the public highway. The scheme has been revised to remove
the visitor parking area and associated proposed drop kerb. A new low-key post and rail fence/pedestrian gate is
proposed to enclose a courtyard to the side of the outbuilding; and the outbuilding’s doors fronting the highway
have been changed so that they are proposed to open inwards. The garage door is now proposed to be replaced
with an ‘up and over’ style of garage door, with the details to be agreed via the means of a condition. The rest of
the scheme is as previously submitted. | attached the revised plans and elevations (ref: 06-2020-1001 (1 to 06)
Rev A.

| trust the revisions are satisfactory and adequately address the Highway Authority concerns. | understand that
the revisions will need to be issued for a period of consultation, following which a decision will be made. Thank
you for your help and advice on this matter and please do contact me if you require any additional information.

Yours sincerely

John Long BA (hons) DipTP, MRTPI
Director
Encl.

John Long Planning is a trading name of John Long Planning Ltd, Registered in England and Wales with Company
Number: 11569836. VAT Registration No: 277458849 |Registered office: 45 The Street, Surlingham, Norwich °
NR14 7A)
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SCOPE OF WORKS

PROPOSAL TO CREATE A NEW 2 BEDROOM DWELLING AT CROSS FARM BUILDING,
HIGH STREET, EGTON, WHITBY, Y021 1TZ. THE PROPOSED DWELLING WILL INCLUDE|
BOOT ROOM, MAIN BATHROOM, STUDY, KITCHEN DINER, LOUNGE AND TWO
BEDROOMS, THE MASTER WILL HAVE DRESSING AREA AND AN ENSUITE. THE
EXISTING GARAGE WILL REMAIN IN USE AS A GARAGE. A NEW COURTYARD AREA
WILL BE CREATED FOLLOWING LANDSCAPING ADJACENT THE BUILDING. NEW
RETAINING WALLS AND STEPS WILL LEAD TO THE REAR GARDEN AREA.

THE PROJECT WILL AIM TO MATCH THE EXISTING AS CLOSE AS PRACTICABLY
POSSIBLE AND USE SUSTAINABLE MATERIALS AND ECO PRODUCTS WHERE
AVAILABLE.

MATERIAL SCHEDULE

EXTERIOR WALLS: REPAIRED WHERE NECESSARY (TO MATCH EXISTING)
INTERIOR WALLS: TIMBER STUD WITH PLASTERBOARD

ROOF: RED INTERLOCKING (TO MATCH EXISTING)

RAINWATER GOODS:  BLACK (TO MATCH EXISTING)

WINDOWS: WHITE (TO MATCH EXISTING)

DOORS: INCLUDING GARAGE DOORS (COLOUR TBC)

BOUNDARY: POST AND RAIL FENCING WITH HEDGING PLANTED BEHIND
TO REAR GARDEN

ACCESS: ACCESS / EGRESS TO BE RETAINED & NEW COURTYARD

TO BE CREATED WITH ACCESS TO THE REAR OF PROPERTY
NOTE 1: EXISTING SITE LEVELS TO REMAIN UNCHANGED
NOTE 2: STRUCTURAL CALCULATIONS BY OTHERS
NOTE 3: SITE AREA = 0.036 ha (0.090 ac)
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